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TO:  Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities Committee 
 
 FROM: John N. Werner 
  Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities 
 
RE:  Marching Bands at the Harrisburg Parade 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2006 
 
 
On Saturday, September 30, the marching bands from each of our four secondary 
schools performed as one massed marching band in the Pennsylvania Treasures 
Parade.  The parade opened the activities for the Pennsylvania Capital Centennial 
Celebration in Harrisburg.   
 
Our student-musicians were absolutely outstanding ambassadors for our schools 
and communities.  They performed wonderfully and everywhere we went they were 
complimented on their behavior and attitude.  Our marching band staffs were most 
helpful and their diligence and dedication to their students was certainly evident.  
Our young musicians did indeed present themselves as some of Pennsylvania's 
finest Treasures.  
 
Participation: Eisenhower Middle High School  Mr. Mark Napolitan 
  Sheffield Middle High School   Mr. Aaron Smith 
  Warren Area High School   Mr. Donald Lyle 
  Youngsville High School   Mrs. Cynthia Scheid 
 
Contributors: Warren County Community Foundation - Grant   
  WCSD - Building Budgets     
  Warren County Commissioners     
  Pennsylvania Centennial Commission    
  Hornburg Welding      

Whirley Manufacturing      
  Mr. & Mrs. John Hanna      
  Sheffield Band Boosters      
  Youngsville Band Boosters     
  Tolman Engineering      
  Warren County Memorial Service Co. LLC   
  Mr. & Mrs. Ed Seebeck      
  Mr. & Mrs. Charles Sharp     
 
JW/wn 
 


